
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 
Minutes of October 18, 2023 

YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ec3NoSqP8tU  

 
1. Call to order: Meeting was called to order at 7.09am 
 
2. Public comment: There was no public comment. David asked about the outcome of the public 

meeting for the Glaser Specific Plan. Simon said the Planning Commission had voted to move the 
Specific Plan onto Selectboard who were holding an information session on November 7th.  

 
3. Approval of October 4, 2023 minutes: David made a motion to approve the October 4, 2023 

minutes as amended, seconded by Reed. The motion was carried with a 4-0-1 vote with Gary 
abstaining. 

 
4. Town Plan Chapter 3 (Continued) and Chapter 4 Review 

  
4.1. Simon said he would send the survey out 10 days before the WCC meeting so that members had 

the opportunity to complete, and then send out the results with the agenda so members 
cancomments.  
 

4.2. Simon said that the format of the collected points at the end of the process could include the 
Commission’s comments, well as other comments which may not be conservation related.  
Planning staff will review feedback and write the plan which would be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission and other boards as appropriate.  

 
4.3. Reed said the plan should reference that open space should be clustered with neighboring 

property owners working together. The WCC noted it was challenging to get neighboring 
property owners to work together. David said that clustering could affect rural character but this 
was a trade off with preserving larger tracts of land. The WCC were unsure whether it was better 
to have development on the roads with habitat behind or smaller clusters that were not as 
prominent from the road. Simon noted that the Bylaws already prioritized placing new open 
space near other open space parcels. The WCC agreed corridors between habitat blocks were 
important. This would be and interesting question to discuss further as at present they were 
getting subdivision along roads with habitat behind – should this be continued in the new Town 
Plan? Simon said the discussions with Jens Hilke on amendments to the SWHA regulations had 
included wildlife crossings. The changes will be progressed as part of the Town Plan map 
updates. 

Members Present: Eric Howe (Chair), David Westman, Reed Carr, Terry Marron,  Gary Hawley,   
Members Absent: Kim Coleman, Laura Meyer 

Staff Present:  Simon Myles 
Others Present: Reid Willis 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ec3NoSqP8tU


  
4.4. David said industrial land use was a policy that could attract impact fees to pay for pedestrian 

and cyclist improvements. He noted that the potential CSWD landfill could have a big impact on 
the types of trucks going down Mountain View Road. If that proceeded it should facilitate 
pedestrians and cyclists on Mtn View Road. The WCC noted that the recycling center was being 
relocated to Redmond Road.  

 
4.5. Reed noted that he would like to see more relationship between the Town and HOAs as they 

have a lot of influence over what happens in the residential areas. It would be good for the 
Town to at least have an inventory of HOAs. He noted that HOA boards sometimes don’t even 
think about nature conservation on some of their open land such as adjusting mowing or 
maintaining trees. Eric explained that HOA bylaws are set up by the developer and then control 
passed over to the HOA board. Reed explained that once things like open space are set by the 
developer it takes a lot for a neighborhood to change things. The Commission expressed support 
for neighborly and healthy design in the residential areas. 

 
4.6. The Commission discussed that open space in residential neighborhoods should be more clearly 

defined or signed to clarify use. Eric said the town could encourage this but the onus would be 
on the HOA to provide. 

 
4.7. David said that his kids wanted to bike from central school to Gamestop but one of the dads had 

to accompany them because there were so many road crossings. The Village to Taft Corners 
connection is very important. It should be safe. There should also be bike lanes south of the 
interstate. Reed said the Village should not be as dense as the growth center but adding density 
in a sensitive way will enable businesses such as a café or restaurant. Simon advised that the 
town was currently working on bylaw amendments for the Village to encourage more housing 
and businesses but retain the historic character.  

 
4.8. Simon noted that the watershed buffer waivers had worked successfully since the WCC had 

drafted it. Simon said we would review Chapter 4 at the next meeting.  

 
5. ERF and Conservation Outreach 

 
5.1. The WCC reviewed the proposal for the ERF outreach. Reed indicated that they were narrowing 

in on a date of November 30th or December 7th which could get the most panel guests. He has 
reached out for potential venues. It should have media, space and be a community venue. They 
may reach out to HOAs to encourage attendance. The intention was to ensure the consultation 
happened during the Selectboard budget deliberations. Reed said he would be the emcee for 
the event to lead the conversation but he would want assistance with the presentation. There 
would be significant time for questions.  
 



5.2. Reed requested Williston 2050 pop up event pinboards could be brought to the event. Reed 
asked for help identifying which conservation successes should be celebrated. Eric suggested we 
could link the successes back to policies and goals in previous town plans (eg, linking Sucker 
Brook to earlier town plans).  Reed suggested using prezi for the presentation.  

 
5.3. Reed said they would want to put together materials and presentation soon. He is meeting with 

Marcy Kass to come up with a promotion plan. Might have a link to the town website.  
 

6. Other Business  
 
FY 2023 Annual Report 
 

6.1. The WCC reviewed the topics for the annual report. David suggested referencing the ERF memo 
and current balance.  
 
Town Plan 2050 Engagement Events 
 

6.2. Simon said that the events were filling up with attendees well. There are still spaces available. 
Members of the Conservation Commission should sign up for an event.  
 
Allen Brook Beaver 
 

6.3. Simon said that he had met with Tyler Brown from Vermont F&W about the Allen Brook Beaver. 
The pond was small and rose and fell quickly with rainfall and dry weather. The puncheon had 
been raised to keep people dry. Tyler had advised that baffles are unlikely to work as the pond is 
too shallow (so beavers could dam the cage inlet) and the channels are too windy (so the 
beavers can build additional dams). Simon said the strategy was to monitor the situation, but it 
may be inundated during April / May. However, that was part of hiking a nature trail - beavers 
may be present. The WCC agreed to monitor the situation. They requested temporary signage 
for users of the trail and a webpage. Eric noted that kids use the path to get to school. 
 
Asian Long Horned Beetle 
 

6.4. Simon said that the state had been monitoring for Asian Long Horned Beetle at Blueberry 
swamp over the summer. The beetle had not been detected.  
 
Next Meeting 
 

6.5. Reed asked that at some point in the spring the WCC tour the test plot at Abazimenahanik. Gary 
suggested waiting until next summer as they will also be planting there in the spring.  Terry said 
she would not be present for the two meetings in November. Reed may not be at the meeting.  
 



7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8.49am. 

Minutes submitted by Simon Myles: October 20, 2023. Approved by WCC: November 1, 2023 


	Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
	Minutes of October 18, 2023
	YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ec3NoSqP8tU

